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Pannell, Felicia

From: Peng, Xiaoxue (Snow)
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 10:52 AM
To: Mueller, Kayleen; Pannell, Felicia
Cc: Monreal, Isamarie; Spence, Paul; Garces de Beltre, Jhoanna; Kubicki, John; Figueroa, 

Sergio
Subject: RE: Signal at Derby

Sounds good, thank you. 
 

Xiaoxue (Snow) Peng, PE 
Traffic Design Engineer II 
 

 
Florida Department of TransportaƟon 
District One Office (Bartow) – Roadway Design - Traffic 
801 North Broadway Avenue 
Bartow, FL 33830 
Xiaoxue.Peng@dot.state.fl.us | Office (863) 519-2528 

 

 

 

 
From: Mueller, Kayleen <Kayleen.Mueller@dot.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 10:42 AM 
To: Peng, Xiaoxue (Snow) <Xiaoxue.Peng@dot.state.fl.us>; Pannell, Felicia <Felicia.Pannell@dot.state.fl.us> 
Cc: Monreal, Isamarie <Isamarie.Monreal@dot.state.fl.us>; Spence, Paul <Paul.Spence@dot.state.fl.us>; Garces de 
Beltre, Jhoanna <Jhoanna.GarcesdeBeltre@dot.state.fl.us>; Kubicki, John <John.Kubicki@dot.state.fl.us>; Figueroa, 
Sergio <Sergio.Figueroa2@dot.state.fl.us> 
Subject: RE: Signal at Derby 
 
That is the intent for 454941 to incorporate the signals but they may end up being a separate signal project. We are 
preparing estimates to take this to a TRM meeting. It may be best to wait until after the TRM to delete this FPID. We 
can let you know once we have an outcome from the TRM.  
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Thank you, 
Kayleen Mueller, P.E. 
GEC Program Management Support, AtkinsRéalis                           
Cell: 813-787-3149  
FDOT Email: kayleen.mueller@dot.state.fl.us | Atkins Email: kayleen.mueller@atkinsglobal.com 
 

From: Peng, Xiaoxue (Snow) <Xiaoxue.Peng@dot.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 10:34 AM 
To: Mueller, Kayleen <Kayleen.Mueller@dot.state.fl.us>; Pannell, Felicia <Felicia.Pannell@dot.state.fl.us> 
Cc: Monreal, Isamarie <Isamarie.Monreal@dot.state.fl.us>; Spence, Paul <Paul.Spence@dot.state.fl.us>; Garces de 
Beltre, Jhoanna <Jhoanna.GarcesdeBeltre@dot.state.fl.us>; Kubicki, John <John.Kubicki@dot.state.fl.us>; Figueroa, 
Sergio <Sergio.Figueroa2@dot.state.fl.us> 
Subject: RE: Signal at Derby 
 
Good morning, 
 
Please confirm for the record, Project 449655-1 is removed, and improvements from the project will be 
added to RRR project 454941-1. Once I get the confirmation, I will work on PSEE change request to have 
my project oƯicially removed.  
 
Thank you very much! 
 

Xiaoxue (Snow) Peng, PE 
Traffic Design Engineer II 
 

 
Florida Department of TransportaƟon 
District One Office (Bartow) – Roadway Design - Traffic 
801 North Broadway Avenue 
Bartow, FL 33830 
Xiaoxue.Peng@dot.state.fl.us | Office (863) 519-2528 
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-----Original Appointment----- 
From: Mueller, Kayleen <Kayleen.Mueller@dot.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Sunday, October 13, 2024 6:28 PM 
To: Mueller, Kayleen; Mueller, Kayleen; Peng, Xiaoxue (Snow); Monreal, Isamarie; Pannell, Felicia; Spence, Paul; Garces 
de Beltre, Jhoanna 
Cc: Mitchem, Sherry 
Subject: Signal at Derby 
When: Thursday, October 24, 2024 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 
 
We would like to see what options you may already have a concept layout for Derby Rd. We are starting to do cost 
estimates and realized you may also have cadd files that could help.  
________________________________________________________________________________ 

Microsoft Teams Need help?  

Join the meeting now  

Meeting ID: 223 976 732 943  

Passcode: 9ZR6d8  

Dial in by phone  

+1 850-739-5589,,417321882# United States, Tallahassee  

Find a local number  

Phone conference ID: 417 321 882#  

Join on a video conferencing device  

Tenant key: 11384774@t.plcm.vc  

Video ID: 115 908 258 0  

More info  

For organizers: Meeting options | Reset dial-in PIN  

 
Information that is submitted to the Florida Department of Transportation is open for personal inspection and 
copying by any person in accordance with Chapter 119, Florida Statutes (F.S.). 

Org help | Privacy and security  

________________________________________________________________________________ 

 


